LIFELONG LEARNING AND PART-TIME COURSES

Conwy & Denbighshire
January 2025



Welcome

Our Lifelong Learning & Part-time Courses guide provides information on the wide range of courses starting from January.

It's never too late to return to education - so if you are looking to improve your career prospects, want to brush up on your English and Maths, or you want to learn a new skill in a friendly environment, we have a course for you.

Whatever your goals, our friendly Learner Services Teams are here to help you make your choice.

How to Apply

Many of our courses do not require any previous qualifications or experience, so you can apply directly through our website - www.gllm.ac.uk

For more information on how to apply, visit: www.gllm.ac.uk/how-to-apply/part-time

If you need more support in choosing the right course or making an application, you can phone, email or call into one of our campuses and one of our Learner Services Team will be able to help you.

Some courses require an interview - these are highlighted in the 'Int' column. For many courses, the interview will be very informal, often requiring no more than a brief telephone call.

Correspondence is welcomed in Welsh or English and will be replied to within the same timescale.

Contents

- 4 Accounting
- 4 Art, Design & Photography
- 5 Basic Skills: English & Maths
- 5 British Sign Language & Deaf Studies
- 5 Computing & Digital Skills
- 6 Counselling
- 6 Construction
- 6 Electrical
- 6 Medical Administration & Management
- 6 Personal Development & Confidence Building
- 7 Skills for Life
- 7 Skills for Work
- 7 Social Science
- 7 Wellbeing
- 7 Working within Education



- 8 Accounting
- 8 Business Administration
- 9 Business & Management
- 10 Building Services
- 10 Computing & Digital Skills
- 10 First Aid
- 10 Health & Beauty
- 10 Health & Safety
- 11 Hospitality/Food Safety

Contact Us

Abergele Campus

Faenol Avenue, Abergele LL22 7HT 01745 828 100 general.enquiries@gllm.ac.uk

HWB Dinbych

Smithfield Road, Denbigh LL16 3RG 01745 812 812 ext. 1676 general.enquiries@gllm.ac.uk

Colwyn Bay Library

Woodland Road West, Colwyn Bay LL29 7DH 01492 546 666 ext. 1537 general.enquiries@gllm.ac.uk

Rhos-on-Sea Campus

Llandudno Road, Rhos-on-Sea LL28 4HZ 01492 546 666 general.enquiries@gllm.ac.uk

Rhyl Campus

Cefndy Road, Rhyl LL18 2HG 01745 354 797 general.enquiries@gllm.ac.uk



08445 460 460 busnes@gllm.ac.uk



Potensial is the new name for lifelong learning at Grŵp Llandrillo Menai.

The aim of Potensial is to maintain and further develop the excellent learning experiences and outcomes associated with lifelong learning at Grŵp Llandrillo Menai, while continuing to develop and grow new opportunities across north west Wales.

Operating across the four counties of Conwy, Denbighshire, Gwynedd and Ynys Môn, Potensial offers a wide range of courses for adult learners to develop new skills; return to learning; gain new knowledge in a subject of interest, and/or help them prepare for further learning or employment.

Through Potensial, you can access both formal and informal learning opportunities, from entry-level courses to professional qualifications, which are accessible to all learners, and will be delivered bilingually where possible.

Whatever your age, wherever you live, whatever your interest or reasons for wanting to develop new skills or learn more - Grŵp Llandrillo Menai can help you realise your full Potensial.



Accounting

Course Title	Location	Start Date	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Tuition Fee	Exam Fee	Misc Fee	Course Code	
Accounts Computerised (SAGE) - Level 3	Abergele Campus	5/3/25	Wed	09:30	3	10		£95	£O		EJF103881C	

Art, Design & Photography

Course Title	Location	Start Date	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Tuition Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
Building Confidence Through Drama	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	16/1/25	Thu	18:00	2	8		£95	0	ADT190828
Creative Textiles using Recycling	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	15/1/25	Wed	15:00	2	8		£95	0	ART200136
Creative Textiles using Recycling	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	23/4/25	Wed	15:00	2	8		£95	0	ART200137
Creative Writing Skills	Abergele Campus	3/3/25	Mon	18:00	2.5	11		£80	£O	EXE159692B
Creative Writing Skills	Abergele Campus	6/3/25	Thu	13:00	2.5	11		£80	£O	EXE159691B
Digital Photography - Beginners	Abergele Campus	7/1/25	Tue	18:00	3	10		£59	£O	EDG78729A
Digital Photography Level 1	Abergele Campus	10/2/25	Mon	18:00	3	15		£189	£O	EJI141986A
Drawing & Painting	Abergele Campus	7/1/25	Tue	17:30	2.5	7		£53	£O	EGA10586
Drawing & Painting	Abergele Campus	4/3/25	Tue	17:30	2.5	7		£53	£O	EGA10586A
Drawing & Painting	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	14/1/25	Tue	18:00	2	8		£95	0	ADG72802B
Drawing & Painting	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	17/1/25	Fri	09:30	2	8		£95	0	AGI110335
Drawing & Painting	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	22/4/25	Tue	18:00	2	8		£95	0	AJI155949
Drawing & Painting	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	25/4/25	Fri	09:30	2	8		£95	0	AGI150488
Engaging with Al	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	16/1/25	Thu	18:00	2	8		£95	0	AAI150402
Engaging with Al	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	24/4/25	Thu	18:00	2	8		£95	0	AAI150403
Glass Workshop	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	15/1/25	Wed	15:00	2	8		£95	0	ALO124194
Glass Workshop	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	23/4/25	Wed	15:00	2	8		£95	0	ALO150469
Introduction to Creative Printing	HWB, Denbigh	9/1/25	Thu	13:00	2.5	7		£O	£O	CGN158201
Introduction to Creative Printing	HWB, Denbigh	6/3/25	Thu	13:00	2.5	7		£O	£O	CGN158201A
Introduction to Photoshop	HWB, Denbigh	9/1/25	Thu	13:00	2.5	13		£O	£O	CGN158138
Machine Sewing - Beginners	HWB, Denbigh	9/1/25	Thu	09:30	2.5	7		£O	£O	CGN158200
Machine Sewing - Beginners	HWB, Denbigh	6/3/25	Thu	09:30	2.5	7		£O	£O	CGN158200A
Mandala Art	Abergele Campus	27/1/25	Mon	18:00	3	10		£90	£O	EGA158160
Photography & Photoshop	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	14/1/25	Tue	18:00	2	8		£95	0	ALI149513
Photography & Photoshop	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	22/4/25	Tue	18:00	2	8		£95	0	ALI149513A
Pottery Workshop	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	14/1/25	Tue	18:00	2	8		£95	0	ALO164786
Pottery Workshop	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	16/1/25	Thu	18:00	2	8		£95	0	AY8707CC
Pottery Workshop	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	17/1/25	Fri	09:30	2	8		£95	0	ALO124227
Pottery Workshop	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	22/4/25	Tue	09:30	2	8		£95	0	ALO150467
Pottery Workshop	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	22/4/25	Tue	18:00	2	8		£95	0	ALI149569
Watercolour Painting - Beginners	Abergele Campus	3/3/25	Mon	17:30	2.5	7		£53	£O	EGA10582A
Watercolour Painting - Beginners	HWB, Denbigh	8/1/25	Wed	13:00	2.5	7		£O	£O	CGN10583
Watercolour Painting - Improvers	Abergele Campus	6/1/25	Mon	17:30	2.5	7		£53	£O	EGA10582
Watercolour Painting - Improvers	HWB, Denbigh	5/3/25	Wed	13:00	2.5	7		£O	£O	CGN10583A
Zendoodle Drawing	Abergele Campus	14/2/25	Fri	09:30	3	10		£90	£O	EGA158157A
										

Basic Skills: English & Maths

Course Title	Location	Start Date	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Tuition Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
English for All	HWB, Denbigh	8/1/25	Wed	09:30	2.5	13		£O	£O	CCD158202
Get to Grips with Punctuation	Prestatyn Library	9/1/25	Thu	13:00	2.5	3		£O	£O	CGN136121
Maths & English for All	Colwyn Bay Library	6/1/25	Mon	12:00	2.5	13		£O	£O	CCD145815A
Maths & English for All	Conwy Library	8/1/25	Wed	09:00	2.5	13		£O	£O	CCD148800
Maths & English for All	Guide Hut, Llanrwst	8/1/25	Wed	12:15	3	13		£O	£O	CCD180171
Maths & English for All	Llandudno Library	7/1/25	Tue	09:00	3	13		£O	£O	CCD180101A
Maths & English for All	Llandudno Library	7/1/25	Tue	12:30	3	13		£O	£O	CCD180101
Maths & English for All	Phoenix Centre, Rhyl	7/1/25	Tue	15:30	2.5	13		£O	£O	CCD138033
Maths & English for All	Prestatyn Library	9/1/25	Thu	09:30	3	13		£O	£O	CCD136120A
Maths & English for All	Prestatyn Library	9/1/25	Thu	13:00	3	13		£O	£O	CCD136120
Maths & English for All	Rhyl Library	6/1/25	Mon	09:30	2.75	13		£O	£O	CCD180141
Maths & English for All	Rhyl Library	6/1/25	Mon	13:00	3.75	13		£O	£O	CCD180142
Maths & English for All	Rhyl Library	9/1/25	Thu	09:30	2.5	13		£O	£O	CCD148529
Maths & English for All	Rhyl Library	9/1/25	Thu	13:00	2.5	13		£O	£O	CCD148531
Maths for All	HWB, Denbigh	8/1/25	Wed	13:00	2.5	13		£O	£O	CCD136213B
Pre-GCSE Maths	Abergele Campus	7/1/25	Tue	18:00	2.5	13		£O	£O	LJN164949B

British Sign Language & Deaf Studies

Course Title	Location	Start Date	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Tuition Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
British Sign Language Level 1	HWB, Denbigh	7/1/25	Tue	09:30	3	22		£198	£108	CGL138026

Computing & Digital Skills

Course Title	Location	Start Date	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Tuition Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
Computing & Digital Skills - All Levels	Conwy Library	7/1/25	Tue	13:30	2.5	13		£O	£O	CCD140829
Computing & Digital Skills - All Levels	Guide Hut, Llanrwst	8/1/25	Wed	13:30	2.5	13		£O	£O	CCD140828
Computing & Digital Skills - All Levels	Rhyl Library	8/1/25	Wed	09:30	2.5	13		£O	£O	CCD155453
Computing & Digital Skills - Beginners	Colwyn Bay Library	10/1/25	Fri	12:30	2	13		£O	£O	CCD138065
Computing & Digital Skills - Beginners	Colwyn Bay Library	10/1/25	Fri	12:30	2.5	13		£O	£O	CCD138065B
Computing & Digital Skills - Beginners	HWB, Denbigh	7/1/25	Tue	09:30	2.5	13		£O	£O	CCD148994A
Computing & Digital Skills - Beginners	Llandudno Museum	9/1/25	Thu	12:30	2	13		£O	£O	CCD141419
Computing & Digital Skills - Beginners	Online	7/1/25	Tue	09:30	2.5	13		£O	£O	CCD138065D
Computing & Digital Skills - Beginners	Prestatyn Library	7/1/25	Tue	09:30	2.5	13		£O	£O	CCD163452
Computing & Digital Skills - Beginners	Rhuddlan Library	10/1/25	Fri	09:30	2.5	13		£O	£O	CCD159189A
Computing & Digital Skills - Beginners iPads	Colwyn Bay Library	10/1/25	Fri	14:30	2	13		£O	£O	CCD138065A
Computing & Digital Skills - Improvers	HWB, Denbigh	9/1/25	Thu	09:30	2.5	13		£O	£O	CCD164967
Computing & Digital Skills - Improvers	Llandudno Museum	9/1/25	Thu	14:30	2	13		£O	£O	CCD141419A
Computing & Digital Skills - Improvers	Prestatyn Library	7/1/25	Tue	12:30	2.5	13		£O	£O	CCD138078
Computing & Digital Skills for the Office	Colwyn Bay Library	8/1/25	Wed	09:30	2.5	13		£O	£O	CCD145797
Computing & Digital Skills for the Office	HWB, Denbigh	7/1/25	Tue	13:00	2.5	13		£O	£O	CCD158115
Computing & Digital Skills for the Office	Rhyl Library	8/1/25	Wed	13:00	2.5	13		£O	£O	CCD155455
Using Artificial Intelligence on your Digital Device	Abergele Campus	6/1/25	Mon	09:30	2.5	4		£O	£O	CGN158136
Using Artificial Intelligence on your Digital Device	HWB, Denbigh	9/1/25	Thu	13:00	2.5	4		£O	£O	CGN158135

Counselling

Course Title	Location	Start Date	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Tuition Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
Level 2 Introduction to Counselling Skills	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	5/2/25	Wed	18:00	3.5	15		£249	£O	HH4351B
Level 2 Introduction to Counselling Skills	Rhyl Campus	6/2/25	Thu	18:00	3.5	15		£249	£O	HH4351S
Level 3 Certificate in Counselling Skills & Theory	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	6/2/25	Thu	18:00	3.5	30		£679	£O	GHJ72605C
CPCAB Level 5 Diploma Cognitive Behavioural Therapy Skills and Theory	Online	4/2/25	Tue	17:00	4	30		£1,499	£O	

Construction

Course Title	Location	Start Date	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Tuition Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
ACS LPG Training & Assessment	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	3/3/25	Mon	08:30	12	1		£300	£O	TJE05377E
ACS LPG Training & Assessment	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	7/4/25	Mon	08:30	12	1		£300	£O	TJE05377F
DIY - Maintenance	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	21/1/25	Tue	18:00	3	10		£180	£O	TLE159517A
DIY - Maintenance	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	8/4/25	Tue	18:00	3	10		£180	£O	TLE159517B
DIY - Home Joinery Skills	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	21/1/25	Tue	18:00	3	10		£180	£O	TLE159519B
DIY - Home Joinery Skills	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	8/4/25	Tue	18:00	3	10		£180	£O	TLE159519C
DIY - Painting & Decorating	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	21/1/25	Tue	18:00	3	10		£180	£O	TLE159630B
DIY - Painting & Decorating	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	8/4/25	Tue	18:00	3	10		£180	£O	TLE159630C
DIY - Plastering	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	16/1/25	Thu	18:00	3	10		£180	£O	TLE159520A
DIY - Plastering	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	3/4/25	Thu	18:00	3	10		£180	£O	TLE159520B
DIY - Plumbing	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	22/1/25	Wed	18:00	3	10		£180	£O	TLE159526A
DIY - Plumbing	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	9/4/25	Wed	18:00	3	10		£180	£O	TLE159526B
Gas CCN1 Initial Assessment & Training	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	16/1/25	Thu	08:30	24	2		£835	£O	TKE178991E
Gas CCN1 Initial Assessment & Training	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	3/2/25	Thu	08:30	24	2		£835	£O	TKE178991F
Gas CCN1 Initial Assessment & Training	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	6/3/25	Thu	08:30	24	2		£835	£O	TKE178991G
Gas CCN1 Initial Assessment & Training	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	10/4/25	Thu	08:30	24	2		£835	£O	TKE178991H
Gas Foundation Course	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	21/1/25	Thu	18:00	6	24		£O	£O	TKE1789921

Electrical

Course Title	Location	Start Date	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Tuition Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
City & Guilds 2392 Fundamental Inspection & Testing	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	30/1/25	Thu	18:00	3	10	*	£400	£O	TK39933A
City & Guilds 2921 Electric Vehicle Charging	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	31/1/25	Fri	09:00	6	3		£450	£O	TEE29213B
Level 3 Award in Inspection & Testing (C&G 2391-52)	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	7/1/25	Tue	09:00	7	7	*	£750	£O	TJD163901C
Wiring Regulations 18th Edition (C&C 2382)	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	18/3/25	Tue	18:00	3	10	*	£225	£O	TKE165745B

Family History

Course Title	Location	Start Date	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Tuition Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
Family History	Abergele Campus	6/1/25	Mon	09:30	2.5	13		£O	£O	CGN158137

Medical Administration & Management

Course Title	Location	Start Date	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Tuition Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
Medical Audio & Word Transcription Level 3	Abergele Campus	13/2/25	Thu	13:00	3	20		£225	£O	EXG142697K
Medical Communication Skills Level 3	Abergele Campus	6/1/25	Mon	13:00	3	20		£240	£O	EGA178359
Medical Terminology for Administrators Level 3	Abergele Campus	13/2/25	Thu	13:00	3	15		£135	£O	EXG78352A
Working in the NHS as a Medical Administrator Level 2	Abergele Campus	6/1/25	Mon	13:00	3	20		£180	£O	EXG142697A

Personal Development & Confidence Building

Course Title	Location	Start Date	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Tuition Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
Confidence Building, Emotional Health & Wellbeing	HWB, Denbigh	6/1/25	Mon	13:00	2.5	13		£O	£O	CCD158116
Confidence Building, Emotional Health & Wellbeing	Online	7/1/25	Tue	09:30	2.5	13		£O	£O	CDD158134

Skills for Life

Course Title	Location	Start Date	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Tuition Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
Basic DIY Skills	HWB Dinbych	7/1/25	Tue	13:00	2	3		£O	£O	CGN158179
Basic DIY Skills	HWB Dinbych	7/1/25	Tue	18:00	2	3		£O	£O	CGN158182
Basic DIY Skills	HWB Dinbych	28/1/25	Tue	09:30	2	3		£O	£O	CGN158183
Basic DIY Skills	HWB Dinbych	28/1/25	Tue	18:00	2	3		£O	£O	CGN158184

Skills for Work

Course Title	Location	Start Date	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Tuition Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
Employability & Admin	Colwyn Bay Library	7/1/25	Tue	10:00	2.5	13		£O	£O	CCD155456

Social Science

Course Title	Location	Start Date	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Tuition Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
Criminal Psychology - Beginners	Abergele Campus	11/3/25	Tue	13:00	2.5	11		£O	£O	LJN165884C
Criminology - Beginners	Abergele Campus	11/3/25	Tue	09:30	2.5	11		£O	£O	LJN164068C
Infamous Criminals	Abergele Campus	12/2/25	Wed	09:30	2.5	10		£O	£O	LJN165887
Sociology - Beginners	Abergele Campus	14/3/25	Fri	13:00	2.5	11		£O	£O	CGN163453B

Wellbeing

Course Title	Location	Start Date	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Tuition Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
Wellbeing (Tea, Toast & Telly)	HWB, Denbigh	6/1/25	Mon	09:30	2.5	13		£O	£O	CGN155473A

Working within Education

Course Title	Location	Start Date	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Tuition Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
CACHE Level 2 in Supporting Teaching & Learning in Schools	Abergele Campus	28/1/25	Tue	09:30	15	17		£211	£94	CHG91621A
CACHE Level 3 Award in Supporting Teaching & Learning in School	Abergele Campus	27/1/25	Mon	09:30	5	17		£281	£52	CHG91623A
Introduction to Being a Teaching Assistant	Rhyl Library	7/2/25	Fri	09:30	15	16		£O	£O	CVG91619A
Introduction to Being a Teaching Assistant	Colwyn Bay Library	5/2/25	W/Th	09:30	15	16		£O	£O	CVG91617A
Introduction to Supporting Additional Learning Needs	Abergele Campus	4/2/25	Tue	18:00	2	15		£O	£O	CJN163558A
Prepare to Teach	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	14/1/25	Tue	16:00	5.5	10		£374	£O	AZG16392C
Skills to Support Children's Learning	Coleg Llanrdillo, Rhyl	7/3/25	Fri	09:30	5	13		£O	£O	DHB165624A



Accounting

Course Title	Location	Start Date	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Tuition Fee	Exam Fee	Misc Fee	Course Code
AAT Level 2 Foundation Certificate in Accounting	Rhos-on-Sea Campus	23/1/25	Thu	09:00	8	21	*	£851	£257	£290	AAT2FCAPLA
ACCA - Business & Technology	Online	13/1/25	Mon	09:00	7	12	*	£497	£O	£O	ACCAAK01T2
ACCA - Management Accounting	Online	13/1/25	Mon	09:00	7	12	*	£497	£O	£O	ACCAAK02T2
ACCA - Financial Accounting	Online	13/1/25	Mon	09:00	7	12	*	£497	£O	£O	ACCAAK03T2
ACCA - Corporate and Business Law	Online	6/1/25	Mon	09:00	7	9	*	£497	£O	£O	ACCAAS04TI
ACCA - Performance Management	Online	11/3/25	Tue	09:00	7	12	*	£899	£O	£O	ACCAAS05T2
ACCA - Taxation	Online	11/3/25	Tue	09:00	7	12	*	£899	£O	£O	ACCAAS06T2
ACCA - Financial Reporting	Online	11/3/25	Tue	09:00	7	12	*	£899	£O	£O	ACCAAS07T2
ACCA - Financial Management	Online	12/3/25	Wed	09:00	7	12	*	£899	£O	£O	ACCAAS09T2
ACCA - Strategic Business Leader	Online	12/3/25	Wed	09:00	7	12	*	£999	£O	£O	ACCASP10T2
ACCA - Strategic Business Reporting	Online	10/3/25	Mon	09:00	7	12	*	£999	£O	£O	ACCASP11T2
ACCA - Advanced Financial Management	Online	10/3/25	Mon	09:00	7	12	*	£999	£O	£O	ACCASP12T2
ACCA - Advanced Performance Management	Online	10/3/25	Mon	09:00	7	12	*	£999	£O	£O	ACCASP13T2
ACCA - Advanced Taxation	Online	10/3/25	Mon	09:00	7	12	*	£999	£O	£O	ACCASP14T2
ACCA - Business & Technology	Online	7/4/25	Mon	09:00	7	12	*	£497	£O	£O	ACCAAK01T3
ACCA - Management Accounting	Online	7/4/25	Mon	09:00	7	12	*	£497	£O	£O	ACCAAK02T3
ACCA - Financial Accounting	Online	7/4/25	Mon	09:00	7	12	*	£497	£O	£O	ACCAAK03T3

Business Administration

Course Title	Location	Start Date	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Tuition Fee	Exam Fee	Misc Fee	Course Code
Effective Minute Taking	Abergele Campus	28/2/25	Fri	09:30	3.5	1		£75	£O	£O	CIML6AIM
Effective Minute Taking	Abergele Campus	9/5/25	Fri	09:30	3.5	1		£75	£O	£O	CIML6AIM
Effective Minute Taking	Parc Menai, Bangor	31/1/25	Fri	09:30	3.5	1		£75	£O	£O	CIML6AIM
Effective Minute Taking	Parc Menai Bangor	25/4/25	Fri	09.30	3.5	1		£75	£0	ŧΟ	CIMI 6AIM

Business & Management

Course Title	Location	Start Date	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Tuition Fee	Exam Fee	Misc Fee	Course Code
CIM Level 3 Award in Marketing Principles	Online	14/1/25	Tue	09:00	7	10	*	£820	£110	£O	CIML3AMP
CIM Level 4 Award in Applied Marketing	Online	14/1/25	Tue	09:00	7	14	*	£850	£195	£O	CIML4AAM
CIM Level 4 Award in Planning Campaigns	Online	1/4/25	Tue	09:00	7	14	*	£850	£150	£O	CIML4APC
CIM Level 6 Award in Marketing & Digital Strategy	Online	16/1/25	Thu	09:00	7	10	*	£1,100	£190	£O	CIML6AMDS
CIM Level 6 Award in Innovation in Marketing	Online	17/1/25	Fri	09:00	7	10	*	£1,100	£190	£O	CIML6AIM
CIM Level 6 Award in Sustainable Marketing	Online	31/3/25	Mon	09:00	7	10	*	£1,100	£190	£O	CIML6ASM
CIM Level 6 Award in Digital Optimisation	Online	3/4/25	Thu	09:00	7	10	*	£1,100	£190	£O	CIML6ADO
CIPD Level 3 Certificate in Human Resources Practice	Online	7/1/25	Tue	17:00	4.5	30	*	£950	£135	£O	BGJ79194B
CIPD Level 3 Certificate in Human Resources Practice	Online	8/4/25	Tue	17:00	4.5	30	*	£950	£135	£O	BGJ79194C
CIPD Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Practice	Online	8/1/25	Wed	13:00	6	31	*	£1,950	£135	£O	BGB79195B
CIPD Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Practice	Online	9/4/25	Wed	13:00	6	31	*	£1,950	£135	£O	BGB79195C
CIPS Level 4 Diploma in Procurement & Supply	Online	20/1/25	Mon	09:00	7	35	*	£2,794	£913	£105	CIPSL4TMC
CIPS Level 5 Advanced Diploma in Procurement & Supply	Online	28/1/25	Tue	09:00	7	35	*	£2,794	£913	£105	CIPSL5TMC
CIPS Level 6 Professional Diploma in Procurement & Supply	Online	30/1/25	Thu	09:00	7	35	*	£3,223	£913	£105	CIPSL6TMC
Confidence & Communications Course	Abergele Campus	7/1/25	Tue	09:15	6	1	*	£55	£O	£O	ConComA
Confidence & Communications Course	Abergele Campus	9/1/25	Thu	09:15	6	1	*	£55	£O	£O	ConComB
ILM Level 2 Award in Leadership & Team Skills	Online	24/1/25	Fri	09:00	7	6	*	£405	£135	£O	BEO147411D
ILM Level 2 Award in Leadership & Team Skills	Online	6/2/25	Thu	10:00	7	6	*	£405	£135	£O	BEO147411E
ILM Level 2 Award in Leadership & Team Skills	Online - Welsh Medium	29/4/25	Tue	09:00	7	6	*	£405	£135	£O	BEO147411G
ILM Level 2 Certificate in Leadership & Team Skills	Online	15/1/25	Wed	09:00	7	10	*	£485	£135	£O	BGO164879B
ILM Level 3 Award in Leadership & Management	Online	14/1/25	Tue	09:00	7	8	*	£450	£135	£O	BEO121342D
ILM Level 3 Award in Leadership & Management	Online - Welsh Medium	5/2/25	Wed	09:00	7	8	*	£450	£135	£O	BEO121342E
ILM Level 3 Award in Leadership & Management	Online	4/4/25	Fri	09:00	7	8	*	£450	£135	£O	BEO121342G
ILM Level 3 Award in Leadership & Management	Abergele Campus	30/4/25	Wed	09:00	7	8	*	£450	£135	£O	BEO121342H
ILM Level 3 Certificate in Leadership & Management	Online	27/1/25	Mon	09:00	7	11	*	£580	£135	£O	BEO158296B
ILM Level 4 Award in Leadership & Management	Online	10/4/25	Thu	09:00	7	8	*	£460	£135	£O	BEO143028B
ILM Level 5 Award in Leadership & Management	Online	27/3/25	Thu	09:00	7	10	*	£615	£135	£O	BEO110717B
ILM Level 3 Award in Effective Coaching	Online	4/3/25	Tue	09:00	7	8	*	£815	£135	£O	ILM1020CMB
ILM Level 3 Award in Effective Mentoring	Online	4/3/25	Tue	09:00	7	8	*	£815	£135	£O	ILM1120CMB
ILM Level 5 Certificate in Effective Coaching & Mentoring	Online	15/1/25	Wed	09:00	7	10	*	£995	£135	£O	ILM2020CMB
ILM Level 7 Certificate for Executive & Senior Level Coaches & Mentors	Online	30/1/25	Thu	09:00	7	12	*	£2,049	£183	£O	ILM3020CMB
ILM Level 7 Certificate in Coaching Supervision	Online	17/1/25	Fri	09:00	7	12	*	£2,555	£230	£O	ILM3030CSA
PRINCE2® Foundation	Online	13/1/25	Mon	09:00	21	1	*	£780	£195	£115	Prince2FD
PRINCE2® Foundation	Online	28/1/25	Tue	09:00	21	1	*	£780	£195	£115	Prince2Fl
PRINCE2® Foundation	Online	10/3/25	Mon	09:00	21	1	*	£780	£195	£115	Prince2FE
PRINCE2® Foundation	Online	7/4/25	Mon	09:00	21	1	*	£780	£195	£115	Prince2FF
PRINCE2® Foundation	Online	28/4/25	Mon	09:00	21	1	*	£780	£195	£115	Prince2FJ
PRINCE2® Practitioner	Online	11/2/25	Tue	09:00	21	1	*	£800	£270	£45	Prince2PB
PRINCE2® Practitioner	Online	12/5/25	Mon	09:00	21	1	*	£800	£270	£45	Prince2PC

Building Services

Course Title	Location	Start Date	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Tuition Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
CISRS Construction Operatives Training Course (COTS)	CIST-Llangefni	13/3/25	Thu	08:30	7	1	*	£210	£O	D0021507
CISRS Scaffolder Course - Part 1 Tube & Fitting	CIST-Llangefni	12/5/25	Mon	08:30	75	2	*	£1,150	£O	D0021510
CISRS Scaffolder Course - Part 2 Tube & Fitting	CIST-Llangefni	7/4/25	Mon	08:30	75	2	*	£1,150	£O	D0021511
CISRS Scaffolder CPD Refresher	CIST-Llangefni	5/6/25	Thu	08:30	14	1	*	£450	£O	D0021512
EAL EV3/01 Understand the Requirements for the Installation of Electric Vehicle Charging Points	CIST-Llangefni	8/1/25	Wed	08:30	9	1	*	£225	£O	D0021502
EAL EV3/01 Understand the Requirements for the Installation of Electric Vehicle Charging Points	CIST-Llangefni	2/4/25	Wed	08:30	9	1	*	£225	£O	D0021503
EAL Level 3 Award in Electrical Installation Inspection, Testing, Certification and Reporting	CIST-Llangefni	7/1/25	Tue	08:30	50	7	*	£845	£O	D0021501
EAL Level 3 Award in the Installation of Small Scale Solar Photovoltaic Systems	CIST-Llangefni	15/1/25	Wed	08:30	23	4	*	£660	£O	D0021385
EAL Level 3 Award in the Installation of Small Scale Solar Photovoltaic Systems	CIST-Llangefni	6/2/25	Thu	08:30	23	4	*	£660	£O	D0021504
EAL 18th Edition Wiring Regulations Amendments Three-Understand the Requirements of the Wiring Regulations (BS 7671:2018 AMD3) July 2024	CIST-Llangefni	9/1/25	Thu	08:30	28	4	*	£400	£O	D0022419
Electrical Energy Storage System	CIST-Llangefni	3/3/25	Mon	08:30	14	2		£450	£O	D0021505

Computing & Digital Skills

Course Title	Location	Start Date	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Tuition Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
Microsoft Excel - Advanced	Abergele Campus	29/4/25	Tue	09:00	6.5	1		£95	£O	FIL51664B
Microsoft Excel - Advanced	Parc Menai, Bangor	7/1/25	Tue	09:00	6.5	1		£95	£O	FIL51664C
Microsoft Excel - Intermediate	Abergele Campus	11/3/25	Tue	09:00	6.5	1		£95	£O	FIL51711B
Microsoft Excel - Intermediate	Parc Menai, Bangor	18/3/25	Tue	09:00	6.5	1		£95	£O	FIL51711E
Microsoft Excel - Introduction	Abergele Campus	28/1/25	Tue	09:00	6.5	1		£95	£O	FIL51665B
Microsoft Excel - Introduction	Parc Menai, Bangor	4/2/25	Tue	09:00	6.5	1		£95	£O	FIL51665C

First Aid

Course Title	Location	Start Date	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Tuition Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
Emergency First Aid - Level 3 (1 day)	CIST Llangefni Campus	15/1/25	Wed	09:00	6	1		£125	£O	D0022464
Emergency First Aid - Level 3 (1 day)	CIST Llangefni Campus	17/2/25	Mon	09:00	6	1		£125	£O	D0022467
Emergency First Aid - Level 3 (1 day)	CIST Llangefni Campus	17/3/25	Mon	09:00	6	1		£125	£O	D0022469
First Aid at Work (3 day)	CIST Llangefni Campus	15/1/25	Wed	09:00	18	1		£235	£O	D0022465
First Aid at Work (3 day)	CIST Llangefni Campus	17/2/25	Mon	09:00	18	1		£235	£O	D0022466
First Aid at Work (3 day)	CIST Llangefni Campus	17/3/25	Mon	09:00	18	1		£235	£O	D0022468
First Aid Refresher - (2 days)	Abergele Campus	13/1/25	Mon	09:00	14	1		£175	£O	D0022463

Health & Safety

Course Title	Location	Start Date	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Tuition Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
Managing Safely (IOSH)	CIST Llangefni Campus	14/1/25	Tue	08:30	21	1		£375	£O	D0022303
NEBOSH Certificate in Construction Health & Safety	Online	21/1/25	Tue	09:00	91	13	*	£1,475	£O	D0021496
NEBOSH National General Certificate in Occupational Health and Safety	Online	18/2/25	Tue	09:00	7	13	*	£1,475	£O	D0022271
NEBOSH National General Certificate in Occupational Health and Safety	Online	22/4/25	Tue	09:00	7	13	*	£1,475	£O	D0021454
NEBOSH National General Certificate in Occupational Health and Safety	Online	24/6/25	Tue	09:00	7	13	*	£1,475	£O	D0022278

Hospitality/Food Safety

Course Title	Location	Start Date	Day	Time	Hours	Weeks	Int	Tuition Fee	Exam Fee	Course Code
BIIAB Award for Personal Licence Holders	Abergele Campus	20/1/25	Mon	09:00	7	1		£130	£O	D0003647
BIIAB Award for Personal Licence Holders	Abergele Campus	18/6/25	Wed	09:00	7	1		£130	£O	D0020555
BIIAB Award for Personal Licence Holders	Dolgellau Campus	21/5/25	Wed	09:00	7	1		£130	£O	D0003645
Highfield Level 2 Award in Food Allergen Awareness & Control in Catering	Abergele Campus	21/1/25	Tue	09:00	3.5	1		£40	£O	D0005054
Highfield Level 2 Award in Food Allergen Awareness & Control in Catering	Abergele Campus	10/4/25	Thu	09:00	3.5	1		£40	£O	D0003628
Highfield Level 2 Award in Food Allergen Awareness & Control in Catering	Dolgellau Campus	30/4/25	Wed	09:00	3.5	1		£40	£O	D0009413
Highfield Level 2 Award in Food Safety in Catering, Manufacturing or Retail	Abergele Campus	22/1/25	Wed	09:00	7	1		£70	£O	D0003498
Highfield Level 2 Award in Food Safety in Catering, Manufacturing or Retail	Abergele Campus	26/3/25	Wed	09:00	7	1		£70	£O	D0005036
Highfield Level 2 Award in Food Safety in Catering, Manufacturing or Retail	Dolgellau Campus	29/1/25	Wed	09:00	7	1		£70	£O	D0005163
Highfield Level 2 Award in Food Safety in Catering, Manufacturing or Retail	Dolgellau Campus	4/6/25	Wed	09:00	7	1		£70	£O	D0005161
Highfield Level 2 Award in Food Safety in Catering, Manufacturing or Retail	Parc Menai, Bangor	20/1/25	Mon	09:00	7	1		£70	£O	FTC00064
Highfield Level 2 Award in Food Safety in Catering, Manufacturing or Retail	Parc Menai, Bangor	3/3/25	Mon	09:00	7	1		£70	£O	FTC00065
Highfield Level 2 Award in Food Safety in Catering, Manufacturing or Retail	Parc Menai, Bangor	28/4/25	Mon	09:00	7	1		£70	£O	FTC00066
Highfield Level 2 Award in Food Safety in Catering, Manufacturing or Retail	Parc Menai, Bangor	9/6/25	Mon	09:00	7	1		£70	£O	FTC00067
Highfield Level 2 Award in HACCP in Catering, Manufacturing or Retail	Abergele Campus	19/6/25	Thu	09:00	7	1		£70	£O	D0009384
Highfield Level 2 Award in HACCP in Catering, Manufacturing or Retail	Dolgellau Campus	25/3/25	Tue	09:00	7	1		£70	£O	D0009386
Highfield Level 2 Award in HACCP in Catering, Manufacturing or Retail	Dolgellau Campus	12/6/25	Thu	09:00	7	1		£70	£O	D0009385
Highfield Level 2 Award in HACCP in Manufacturing	Llangefni Campus	23/6/25	Mon	09:00	7	1		£70	£O	FTC00069
Highfield Level 2 Award in Healthy Food & Special Diets (RQF)	Abergele Campus	17/6/25	Tue	09:00	7	1		£70	£O	D0011478
Highfield Level 3 Award in Effective Auditing & Inspection	Abergele Campus	5/6/25	Thu	09:00	7	1		£170	£O	D0016115
Highfield Level 3 Award in Effective Auditing & Inspection	Parc Menai, Bangor	30/6/25	Mon	09:00	7	1		£170	£O	FTC00077
Highfield Level 3 Award in Food Allergen Management	Abergele Campus	7/5/25	Wed	09:00	7	1		£130	£O	D0009420
Highfield Level 3 Award in Food Allergen Management	Dolgellau Campus	28/1/25	Tue	09:00	7	1		£130	£O	D0009424
Highfield Level 3 Award in HACCP in Catering, Manufacturing or Retail	Parc Menai, Bangor	6/3/25	Thu	09:00	7	3		£200	£O	FTC00071
Highfield Level 3 Award in HACCP in Catering, Manufacturing or Retail	Parc Menai, Bangor	12/6/25	Thu	09:00	7	3		£200	£O	FTC00072
Highfield Level 3 Award in Supervising Food Safety in Catering	Abergele Campus	2/4/25	Wed	09:00	7	3		£200	£O	D0005050
Highfield Level 4 Award in Food Safety in Catering, Manufacturing or Retail	Abergele Campus	4/2/25	Tue	09:00	42	6		£285	£O	D0005173
Highfield Level 4 Award in Food Safety in Manufacturing	Llangefni Campus	4/2/25	Tue	09:00	42	5		£285	£O	FTC00074
Level 2 Award in Barista Skills	Llangefni Campus	3/2/25	Mon	09:00	21	1		£120	£O	BAR030225
Level 2 Award in Barista Skills	Llangefni Campus	2/6/25	Mon	09:00	21	1		£120	£O	BAR020625





Cyrsiau mathemateg am ddim i oedolion...

Rhaglen newydd yw Lluosi i helpu oedolion i fod yn fwy hyderus wrth ddefnyddio rhifau yn eu bywyd bob dydd. Mae'r prosiect yn cynnig mynediad hawdd i ystod eang o gyrsiau mathemateg AM DDIM ar draws Gogledd Cymru.

Rydym wedi gweithio gyda sefydliadau ac unigolion i gyflwyno cyrsiau sy'n codi hyder wrth ddefnyddio rhifau mewn sefyllfaoedd bywyd go iawn. Mae'r rhain yn cynnwys:

- Cyllido
- Rhifedd yn y gweithle a gwella sgiliau
- Helpu plant gyda'u gwaith cartref mathemateg
- Rhedeg eich busnes eich hun: cyllid unig fasnachwr
- Rhifedd ynghlwm â diddordebau.

Rydym hefyd yn darparu hyfforddiant i'r rhai sy'n dymuno dilyn cymhwyster ffurfiol, fel TGAU, neu gymhwyster Sgiliau Hanfodol Cymru mewn Cymhwyso Rhif.

Pwy all gael yr hyfforddiant?

I fod yn gymwys ar gyfer yr hyfforddiant hwn bydd angen i chi:

- fod yn 19 oed neu'n hŷn;
- fod yn byw yn siroedd Gwynedd, Môn, Conwy a Dinbych.

Sut mae gwneud cais?

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth anfonwch neges e-bost i lluosi@gllm.ac.uk

Ffoniwch 01492 542 338 neu ewch i: www.gllm.ac.uk/lluosi

Free maths courses for adults...

Multiply is a new programme aimed at helping adults improve their confidence with numbers in everyday life. The project offers easy access to a wide range of FREE maths courses across North Wales.

We have worked with organisations and individuals to deliver courses which improve confidence with numbers in real life contexts. These include:

- Budgeting
- Numbers in the workplace and upskilling
- Helping children with maths homework
- Running your own business: sole trader finances
- Numbers involved in hobbies.

We also provide tuition for those wishing to take a formal qualification, such as a GCSE, or the Essential Skills Wales Application of Number.

Who can access the training?

To access this free training, you will need to:

- be 19 years or older;
- live within the counties of Gwynedd, Anglesey, Conwy and Denbighshire.

How do I apply?

For more information email multiply@gllm.ac.uk

Call **01492 542 338** or visit: www.gllm.ac.uk/multiply







